
From: Schmenk, Colin R  -DNR 
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 10:52 AM 
To: 'Jason Powell' 
Cc: James, Andrew G - DNR 
Subject: Sheleski Property (BRRTS #: 03-71-186591 &PECFA #: 54952-3352-21) Letter 

Report/Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report 
 
Good morning Jason, 
 
It is my understanding that you do not plan on claiming costs for the letter report, prepared and 
submitted to the DNR on 4/29/2020, but if you were to claim the costs for the letter report ($1,070.47), 
they will go towards the total of the Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report (SGIR05, Task 23) 
($5,114.31). 
 
Thank you, 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Colin Schmenk 

Hydrogeologist – Remediation & Redevelopment Program 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
2984 Shawano Ave 
Green Bay, WI 54313-6727 
Temporary Cell: (920) 360-1603 
Green Bay Phone: (920) 662-5452 
Oshkosh Phone: (920) 303-5424 
ColinR.Schmenk@Wisconsin.gov  

 dnr.wi.gov 
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